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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: INQ 18-220, Rene Guevara, Plumber, Miami-Dade Aviation Dept. (Outside Employment)

Attachments: Guevara- OutsideEmploymentRequest (002).pdf

INQ 18-220 Guevara

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 2:02 PM
To: 'renegue.plumber64@gmail.com' <renegue.plumber64@gmail.com>
Cc: Arrojo, Jose (COE) <Jose.Arrojo@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Campos, Evelyn (Aviation) (ECampos@miami-airport.com) <ECampos@miami-
airport.com>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-220, Rene Guevara, Plumber, Miami-Dade Aviation Dept. (Outside Employment)
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Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

From: Campos, Evelyn (Aviation) [mailto:ECampos@miami-airport.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Ethics (COE) <ethics@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Campos, Evelyn (Aviation) <ECampos@miami-
airport.com>
Subject: Opinion Request-Outside Employment

The Aviation Department requests an opinion on the attached Request for Outside Employment from
employee Rene Guevara. Mr. Guevara is a plumber in our Maintenance Division, his main
responsibilities are listed on the form. He is seeking approval for outside employment for his self-
owned company, Rene Contractor Corp., that is also a registered County vendor. We have
determined he does not have a service contract at this time with the County.

Regardless, an opinion is sought regarding this request.

Thank you,
Evelyn Campos, Professional Compliance Director
Miami-Dade Aviation Department
P.O. Box 025504
Miami, FL 33102-5504
305-876-7390 Phone
305-439-9439 Cell
ecampos@miami-airport.com
www.miami-airport.com
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Connect with us:

The award-winning Gateway of the Americas




















